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November 18, 2019

Evan J. Barz

Counsel for EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership
Osler Hoskin & Harcourt LLP

First Canadian Place

Toronto ON M5X 1B8

ebarz@osler.com

Dear Mr. Barz:

Re: EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership (EPCOR Natural Gas)
Notice of Motion
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2019-0276

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) is in receipt of your Notice of Motion dated November
12, 2019.

EPCOR Natural Gas has requested an extension to file a Motion to Review and Vary
the OEB'’s Decision and Order of October 24, 2019 in EB-2018-0336, under Rule 7 of
the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. EPCOR Natural Gas has noted that a key
management employee has returned from an extended leave of absence and it requires
additional time until December 4, 2019 to file its Motion to Review.

EPCOR Natural Gas’ request for an extension is granted. EPCOR Natural Gas shall file
its Motion to Review and Vary the OEB'’s Decision of October 24, 2019 (EB-2018-0336)
by December 4, 2019. Please note that the OEB has established a new docket number
for the Motion and EPCOR Natural Gas is required to reference this docket number for

all future filings related to the Motion.
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Ontario Energy Board

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Christine E. Long
Registrar & Board Secretary

C: All Parties in EB-2018-0336
Bruce Brandell, Vince Cooney, Dana Bissoondatt, EPCOR Natural Gas



